Pomeroy and Beers
Atlas of Delaware (year 1868),
showing, the Little Heaven and
Bower’s Beach area between St. Jones
and Murderkill Creeks. Much of the
contemporary road network was
in place or had begun by that
time, but there have been some
changes, such as the
straightening of Bower’s Beach
Road.

An nineteenth
century graveling
along John Road
property as shown in John
Thomas, State’s History of
Delaware 1875-1888. This
view is looking northward,
and the orientation of the
road shown here is similar to present-day SR 1. John
Road was a principal
local landmark and an
early pioneer in the
propagation of peaches
and other fruits.

This remodelled
and enlarged house in 1868. The
school’s historic story, as was
written in the photograph's frame:

The finely constructed and
largely middle-class house in the
Union neighborhood is the
former schoolhouse for the
former school in the Union
neighborhood. The building
was constructed in 1868 and
renovated in 1873. It served as
a schoolhouse until 1890.

The photograph was taken
in 1873 at the St. Olaves
School, which was
constructed of fieldstone and
was designed by the noted
school architect James Oglethorpe. St. Olaves
represents the period of
school construction in the
Union neighborhood.

The plain house to the right
is similar to St. Olaves,
St. Olaves School is a two-
story, 1-story Olaves School
building. Mr. Oglethorpe,
who designed the school,
was responsible for the
construction of the school.

During the 1990s, schools for
white students were consolidated
to serve larger geographical areas,
with these consolidation
becoming part of the
movement to desegregate.

This newly remodeled
and enlarged house is located at 223
Mulberry Street Road. It is a brick house
surrounded by trees and
furnished with a
porch. The house is
situated on a hillside
above the town.

This newly
remodeled and enlarged
house is located at 704
Bay Road, which
surfaced under a
beach house and
is surrounded by
trees. The house
was renovated from
the original
architecture and
is situated on the
beach.

Photograph taken September 2005.